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BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LiLA A. JABER

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

Pasblic Serpice @

STATE OF FLORIDA

March 30, 2004

Marshall M. Criser III, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 040263-TP

Dear Mr. Criser:

>

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

<>

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of resale agreement between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Cinergy Communications Company, which was filed in this
office on March 25, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff

members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn 9, L/ 02l >
To: Jeff Bates
Ce: Victor McKay; Dovie Rockette-Gray; Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 040221-TP/040263-TP

Okay.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 1:39 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Victor McKay; Dovie Rockette-Gray; Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: 040221-TP/040263-TP

I just discovered something in 040263-TP - it also includes two amendments, one of which is the same as
that filed in DN 040221-TP. I've called BST and left a message for Robyn to call. I'm going to have her file
a withdrawal letter for 040221-TP and an amended transmittal letter for DN 040263-TP to indicate it is an
IURC with two amendments.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 1:35 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 040221-TP/040263-TP

Will do. It wasn't obvious from the letter, but I've made the change per your e-mail.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 1:12 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 040221-TP/040263-TP

Okay. I'li fill out a CASR revision. Also, the docket title of 040221 should be changed to
incorporate all elements (IURC).

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

6/2/2004
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Fax: 850-413-6539

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 1:10 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Sally Simmons; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 040221-TP/040263-TP

If the dates are changing on the CASR s as a result of BellSouth's letter, yes, you do
need to revise the CASR.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 12:26 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: 040221-TP/040263-TP

Kay, since BST requested to delay the deadline for 040221-TP, do | need to file
a CASR revision?

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

6/2/2004
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Kay Flynn OYOAL2D
To: Jeff Bates
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 040263-TP (BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. et al.)

Okay. We'll handle whatever she files to correct.
Thanks.
I'll put a copy of this e-mail in 040263.

------ Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 10:08 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 040263-TP (BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. et al.)

FYI

This letter/filing was made in error. Docket No. 040263-TP is an underlying agreement with two
amendments. One of those amendments is duplicated in 040221-TP She got the docket numbers
backwards and will be filing a correction today.

What she meant to do was withdraw 040221-TP, not 040263-TP.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

-----0Original Message-----

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 1:42 PM

To: Jeff Bates; Dovie Rockette-Gray

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 040263-TP (BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Request for approval of resale agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. and Cinergy Communications Company.
UTILITY NAME = BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = BellSouth (Criser) - Letter dated 6/8/04 requesting withdrawal of agreement;
is
an exact duplicate of 040221-TP.

DOCUMENT PATH =




CCA Official Document. .. 6/10/2004 10:11 AM
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\04\06406-04

Document ID = 06406-04
Document Filed 06/08/04

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in WordPerfect or
other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see
the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the
preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version
is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctri-C to copy, and
using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.




